
eLK Official Fillng****3130/2009 12:13 PM ***** oeOULf (1 
Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, March 30, 200912:13 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

3130/200912:12:00 PM 
080441-TX 
1:\2008\080441\Consummatlng Order _080441 doc.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

i 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080441 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan@suntelusa.com No 

Printed on 3/31/2009 at 1 :49:27 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2009 1 :50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =094290) 

Attachments: 02813-09.pdf Psc- oq-O/qc;· co- TL 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/3112009 




.t.t* 
1 CLK OWicial Filing * * R9/3012008 9:59 AM 

Rc-og * 0 6 3 q - / ' ~  - /x 0530441 Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent 
To: 
cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, September 30,2008 956  AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080424-TX 
Filename I Path: 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER (Multiple Dockets) 
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Commission Clerk dohe 
From: System Administrator 
To: ChristvG3reicommunications.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednkzay. September 03,2008 2:17 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 702069) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipienk. 

Subject: 
Sent: 9/3/2006 2:17 PM 

Order or Notice iaued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 702069) 

m e  following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Christy@reicommunications.com on 9/3/2006 2:17 PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 sow, no mailbox here by that name (#5.1.1)> 
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Sectio 	 1 - Office of C ssion Cl erk 

Docket No . 080441-TX Date Docketed: 07/08/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of ClEC Certificate No. 7126. issued 
to Sun-Tel USA. Inc .• for apparent second-time violation of 
Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C .• Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module AI8(a); AID WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
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9. 
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OCRs 11. 

12. 
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25. 
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27. 
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and/or decidinq this case: 31. 
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Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
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Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

l I l l 1 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

l l 1 l 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) ;, COMPLETED EVENTS 
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